Minutes of the Committee Meeting of the Illingworth & Bradshaw Local Activities Group held on Thursday, 1 <sup>st</sup> May 2014 at the Community Room at Illingworth Fire Station at 3 pm		
	Resolved/Action	
Present: Jean Butler, Rose Grant, Gordon Heron, Anne Lees, Irene Mulhall, Rita Parkin, Audrey Reid and Brian Sinnett		
1. Welcome by Chair and Apologies received from Jean Coles and Joan Taylor.		
2. Additions to Agenda:	Additional items to be brought up later under Any Other Business	
3. Minutes of the last meeting held on Thursday, 3 <sup>rd</sup> April 2014	Approved and signed as a correct record by the Chair.	
4.Matters arising from the Minutes:	There were no matters arising from the Minutes.	
<b>5.Correspondence:</b> An email had come from Jo Budgen, Sector Support, inviting members to a question & answer session on 'Introduction to Timebanking' on 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2 pm to 4 pm at Elsie Whiteley Innovation Centre.	After discussion the Committee agreed that this invitation should be put on the website for all members to see. The Secretary also emailed it to members with that facility.	
6. Activity Health Questionnaire: How are forms coming back? Representatives from the groups said these forms were coming back slowly and were retained with each register. People missed a week and then forgot to bring the form back with them.	A decision was taken that if a person had not returned their form by the end of May they would not be allowed to take part in the activity.	
<b>7. Treasurer's Report</b> : The Treasurer reported £5,245.15in the bank. Membership payments had made the difference.	The Treasurer was thanked for her report.	
<b>8. Membership:</b> The Membership Secretary reported that 81 people had paid their £5 membership (5 new members)	The Membership Secretary was thanked for her report and for her work in getting the new membership cards completed.	
9. Short Report covering attendance/issues in the current week:  Art Class – There had been 8 at the class – 4 members were on holiday.  Crafty Club – There had been 9 members. The room at the Fire Station not available on 14 <sup>th</sup> May so the group are going on a trip using Illingworth Moor M.C. Minibus.  Keep Fit – Numbers in April 10/15/13/14/14  Kurling – Numbers in April 21/22/14/12/19  Both above had run during Easter week and numbers had dipped slightly but both activities very successful	The Secretary asked to put details on the website about the closure on the 14 <sup>th</sup> May.	
<b>Tai Chi</b> - Due to Marsha being away for four weeks, she had obtained the services of a student of hers but no cover available for the 15 <sup>th</sup> May so the class would be cancelled. The School was closed for two weeks at Spring Bank Holiday so there would be no classes on 29 <sup>th</sup> May and 5 <sup>th</sup> June.	The group leader would inform the School and the Secretary would put this information on the website. Thanks expressed to those delivering activity group reports.	
<ul><li>10. Updates on Forthcoming Events:</li><li>Ceilidh – Numbers of tickets sold were not too high but we would carry on and hope for the best on the night.</li></ul>	The Treasurer getting the pies and peas The Secretary to advertise the Ceilidh in the Courier.	
A member had asked for money to be returned as she was unable to attend the Ceilidh. Discussion followed.	It was agreed that money should not be returned and the Chair agreed to speak to the member about this.	
Update on Christmas Event at The Loft at The Moorlands on Wednesday, 3 <sup>rd</sup> December 2014:	Rose Grant to book the Country and Western singer for one spot after the meal.	

	Resolved/Action
11. Any Other Business:	
<ul> <li>Gordon Heron reported on the situation with local crown green bowling clubs and informed the Committee that a group of LA members had joined Holmfield Bowling Club and were going to play every Monday at 10 am.</li> </ul>	The Secretary asked to advertise this extra facility on the website.
<ul> <li>Jean Butler spoke about doing a photo montage and she would obtain a frame from either IKEA or The Range.</li> </ul>	Jean Butler to take some more photographs at activities as she felt they needed updating.
12. Date of next Committee Meeting:	Thursday, 5 <sup>th</sup> June 2014 at 2.30 pm in the Community Room at Illingworth Fire Station.

Chair